

Architect with Master in Technological Innovation

Darío José Álvarez Salgado

Ourense, Galicia

darioalvarez@telefonica.net

Profile

Architect, Master Degree in Technological Innovation with fifteen years of experience in research, training and education activities & planning at University and private industry / business. Real interest to obtain a management position in I + D + i.

Education

- 1982 – 1987 **Architect,**
Faculty of Architecture and Urbanism - FAU, Universidad Central de Venezuela
- 1999 – 2007 **Magister** Scientiarum in Technological Innovation Planning & Politics,
Centro de Estudios del Desarrollo (CENDES), Universidad Central de Venezuela

Experience

- 1993 – 2007 Academic **Researcher**
Professor with tenure (Aggregated Level) at “*Laboratorio de Técnicas Avanzadas en Diseño*”, FAU, Universidad Central de Venezuela - UCV
- 2005 Architecture`**s Doctoral studies**
Member of the 9th Group, FAU - UCV
- 1987 – 2005 FreeLancer Professional
Construction, Tech Innovation, Applied Computers, Workgroups, Digital Graphics, Distance & Blended Learning, Internet. Consultan and Servicies.

Additional Data

Spanish, 45 years old, single. Technical English (read, write and speach). Good abilities with Microsoft Office TM and other Ofimatic packages, Digital Graphics, Internet tools, knowledge of hardware & software. Creative Commons (CC). Type B Driver`s license.